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WhasHincton, D. C. 20420
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- Ausust 12, 1669
: g-V-Calif- 514-1
e iy ¥r. Fred H. Johnston
= Chief, Recal Proverty Division - »= -~ =r—==T T o =

Proreriy Manazgserent & Disrosal Service
C<neral Cervices idministration Region 9
450 Colden Gate Avenue 3ox 16084

San frencisco, Calirfornia 94102

Dear Mr, Johnaston:

This refers to your letter of July 25, 1969,
ceacerning vhethber radlcﬁct*" .;ytb Turial may affec
th: 50 acres ol ezcess lani at the Veterans Administration
Ceaver, Los Anzeles, Califor ‘1° (g 'ﬂ'Ca‘l;-p1w-I)

It is understood that the potential hazerd froa \\
prozerdy contomination of radiocactive waste buried av ihe

site is ninirm2l, Zowever, it would appear that prior U "
any convcyance of these prorerties, advice oi' the Atcxic ”{//
Znorgy Comission might be souzhv.

Very truly yours,

) DV L nzesn

D - \l . Dl.v:r‘:::\Y
Director, Real Zstate Staff
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